Addendum 7

1. Why do you want to switch off of Drupal 8? (We wonder if that was a typo and it was meant to
say Drupal 7, since 8 is very new.) We are currently in Drupal 7 and will be completely migrated
to Drupal 8 by June 6 so we have a better mobile optimized website while a new redesigned site
it being completed
2. What about the version of Drupal you are using is not working for you? Nothing we just want to
if there is a better option out there.
3. If indeed you are on D8 and want to switch, is WordPress an option for you? It could be if it
would meet our needs.
4. How many firms have you asked to bid on the project? It is out for public bid.
5. What is your budget? One has not been established yet.
6. What is your deadline for launch? Below is the schedule in the RPF. We would hope the CMS
and a redesigned website is live Jan. 2017

Addendum 8
So as long as you’re good with Drupal 8 we have some good solutions. You are upgrading to Drupal 8 but
you’re still going to need to migrate everything over and get everything running on it and that’s what
the RFP is for right? We are wanting a redesign of our website which will be a Drupal 8 site by the time
the RFP’s are due in. I would think most of the information on our current website will needed to be
migrated over to the new website.

Addendum 9
After a site review of http://www.sandburg.edu/ our team has found that this site is leveraging Drupal 7. Can
you please confirm the following:

1. This is the website that is in need of a new CMS? Yes
2. Sandburg would like to get away from Drupal as a CMS OR just wants to move away from the current
version of Drupal (assuming to be Drupal 7) and would be open to an upgrade to Drupal 8? Our current
website is Drupal 7 but it is being upgraded to Drupal 8 by June 6 so we have a better mobile optimized
website while a new redesigned site it being completed.
While we have been satisfied with Drupal we just want to see if there is a better option out there.
3. If Sandburg is looking to get away from Drupal and move to a a whole new CMS, can you please outline
what your current issues are with Drupal that would make you want to move away from it? We don’t have
any issues with Drupal If these issues can be addressed with configuration of the current system or an
upgrade to Drupal 8, would Sandburg be open to responses that propose this approach? Yes we would.

Addendum 10

Can you please confirm if a website redesign should be quoted for as part of this initial RFP? Or if that is
something you will look at after the CMS has been selected. We would like a redesign included.

